




issues related to the aluminum market.  Thus, we are concerned that errors may have been made in
the ITA review.  As one of your staff noted to me on the phone with regard to another issue, there is
not always consistency in lower level staff or contractor evaluation of exclusion requests.  We would
like to discuss how this may have happened in CNG’s case and how it can be addressed.  While we
understand the difficulties in implementing such a large scale exclusion process, discrepancies have
real world consequences for American companies.  CNG is not asking for special treatment, it would
like the same treatment that was given to its competitors who were granted exclusions.

Best regards and happy new year.

Lynn

_______________
Lynn Fischer Fox
Partner

Arnold & Porter
601 Massachusetts Ave., NW
Washington | District of Columbia 20001-3743
T: 

 | www.arnoldporter.com
 

 

From: Fischer Fox, Lynn 
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 9:36 PM
To: 'Matthew Borman' 
Cc: 'Brad Botwin' ; 'Marisa Yaskil' ;
'Aluminum232' <Aluminum232@bis.doc.gov>; 'Kevin Coyne' 
Subject: RE: U.S. Department of Commerce-OFFICIAL BUSINESS
 

Dear Mr. Borman,

Thank you again for agreeing to consider a meeting with Central National Gottesman (CNG).  The
urgency of meeting on this has been heightened as we see that today BIS posted denials of these
same exclusions that were originally granted in May 2019. BIS’s reversal of its May 10 decision
letters has caused significant confusion and economic hardship for this American company.  In
addition, the denial of these exclusions based on a determination that there is sufficient domestic
production is arbitrary and contradicted by recent decisions made by BIS for identical products.

BIS has found that there was not sufficient domestic availability of certain aluminum sheet and has
granted exclusions to CNG’s competitors for products identical to those covered by the denials
issued today. For example, over the last several months BIS has granted 32 exclusions to CNG’s
direct competitor AA Metals for identical products. On October 17, 2019 BIS issued exclusion BIS-
2018-0002-6484 for 500,000 kilograms of 1.6mm 3003 Alloy Sheet in Temper H14.  The product in
this request is identical to CNG’s request with docket number BIS-2018-0002-13595.  Arconic
objected to the AA Metals request, just as it did CNG’s request.  CNG’s request was denied while AA
Metal’s was granted.  No explanation is provided for the disparity in treatment.  This is only one
example.

Also on October 17, 2019, BIS issued 25 other exclusions to AA Metals for common alloy sheet
products that are identical or nearly identical to requests submitted by CNG.  We would be happy to
provide you with a complete summary of all of these exclusions. 

In each case, BIS found:

In examining whether the relevant aluminum article is produced in the United States in a
sufficient and reasonably available amount or of a satisfactory quality, ITA recommends



finding, based on the all of the evidence presented, that the product referenced in the
above-captioned exclusion request is not produced in the United States in a sufficient and
reasonably available amount or of a satisfactory quality, and recommends granting the
request for an exclusion.

Given the similarity of the products covered by the AA Metals requests and CNG’s requests, ITA’s
contrary finding with respect to CNG’s requests is not credible. 

As a preliminary matter, given the past confusion in the handling of these requests, it is critical that
BIS confirm that the denials were not also issued in error.  If there was another error, it should be
immediately corrected.

CNG continues to believe that differential treatment of its requests from those of other importers is
arbitrary.  The current exclusion status results in an advantage to CNG’s direct competitors, which
include not only AA Metals, but also Ta Chen International and Empire  -- importers that, unlike CNG
are affiliated with foreign producers. 

Given BIS’s policy of reconsidering its decisions, CNG believes it is important for BIS to reconsider
these decisions to ensure that BIS’s determinations are not arbitrary and do not unintentionally
result in BIS and ITA picking winners and losers among importers.  If the discriminatory treatment of
CNG is not corrected, the survival of CNG’s aluminum business is at risk.

I look forward to your response and arranging a meeting to discuss this further.

 

 

From: Fischer Fox, Lynn 
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 7:17 PM
To: 'Matthew Borman' 
Cc: Brad Botwin ; Marisa Yaskil ; Aluminum232
<Aluminum232@bis.doc.gov>; Kevin Coyne 
Subject: RE: U.S. Department of Commerce-OFFICIAL BUSINESS
 

Matt,

Thank you for the quick reply. 

Best regards,

Lynn

 

From: Matthew Borman  
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 6:41 PM
To: Fischer Fox, Lynn 
Cc: Brad Botwin  Marisa Yaskil ; Aluminum232
<Aluminum232@bis.doc.gov>; Kevin Coyne 
Subject: RE: U.S. Department of Commerce-OFFICIAL BUSINESS
 

 External E-mail 

Lynn,

Checking with our team on status.  Will let you know.

Matt



 

 

From: Fischer Fox, Lynn  
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 6:23 PM
To: Matthew Borman 
Cc: Brad Botwin ; Marisa Yaskil ; Aluminum232
<Aluminum232@bis.doc.gov>
Subject: RE: U.S. Department of Commerce-OFFICIAL BUSINESS
 

Dear Mr. Borman,

I’m writing to follow up on this issue.  We understand that BIS is handling a very large amount of
exclusion requests and limited staff.  However, the continued uncertainty for CNG while it  waits for
the reissue of these exclusions is very difficult for the company.  If possible, we’d like to arrange a
meeting for you with CNG officials to help you understand the issues in this market and the
importance of a level playing field for aluminum sheet importers. 

Best regards,

Lynn Fischer Fox

_______________
Lynn Fischer Fox
Counsel

Arnold & Porter
601 Massachusetts Ave., NW
Washington | District of Columbia 20001-3743
T: 

 | www.arnoldporter.com
 

 

From: Fischer Fox, Lynn 
Sent: Monday, December 9, 2019 4:35 PM
To: 'Matthew.Borman@bis.doc.gov' 
Cc: 'Brad Botwin' ; 'Marisa Yaskil' ;
'Aluminum232' <Aluminum232@bis.doc.gov>
Subject: FW: U.S. Department of Commerce-OFFICIAL BUSINESS
 

Dear Mr. Borman,

I am writing to inquire about the status of the below exclusions requests.   Central National
Gottesman (“CNG”) submitted the referenced exclusion requests approximately one year ago,
on December 10, 2018.  BIS issued letters dated May 10, 2019 granting the exclusions. 
Pursuant to the below e-mail BIS appears to be in the process of correcting the text of the
decision memos granting the exclusions.  Are you able to provide an idea of the timing for the
exclusions to be reissued? This process is causing significant confusion and uncertainty for
CNG, an American company that provides critical distribution, logistics and finance services
to American companies that rely on aluminum sheet for their manufacturing processes. 





be corrected and reposted for the following requests:

BIS-2018-0002-13588
BIS-2018-0002-13590
BIS-2018-0002-13591
BIS-2018-0002-13592
BIS-2018-0002-13593
BIS-2018-0002-13595
BIS-2018-0002-13596
BIS-2018-0002-13576
BIS-2018-0002-13579
BIS-2018-0002-13580
BIS-2018-0002-13581
BIS-2018-0002-13582
BIS-2018-0002-13584
BIS-2018-0002-13585
BIS-2018-0002-13586
BIS-2018-0002-13587
BIS-2018-0002-13577

 

The following decisions associated with the above exclusions are now withdrawn:

BIS-2018-0002-33506
BIS-2018-0002-33508
BIS-2018-0002-33507
BIS-2018-0002-33509
BIS-2018-0002-33510
BIS-2018-0002-33511
BIS-2018-0002-33512
BIS-2018-0002-33507
BIS-2018-0002-33496
BIS-2018-0002-33498
BIS-2018-0002-33500
BIS-2018-0002-33499
BIS-2018-0002-33501
BIS-2018-0002-33502
BIS-2018-0002-33503
BIS-2018-0002-33504
BIS-2018-0002-33505
BIS-2018-0002-33497
 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Aluminum232@bis.doc.gov.

Kind regards,

BIS Section 232 Steel and Aluminum Team
U.S. Department of Commerce
Steel: 202-482-5642
Steel232@bis.doc.gov
Aluminum: 202-482-4757
Aluminum232@bis.doc.gov
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